

May F. Suen
1021 Via Salvatore
Florence, SC 29501
864-633-9835
mnzhvong@yahoo.com

OBJECTIVE

With 10+ years clinical experience, I believe that I am a perfect fit for a position in your facility. As a provider, I am extremely vigilant and diligent, taking every possible precaution to ensure patient safety, but I do not hesitate to share clinical changes with my attending and surgeon. As a person, I am very compassionate and patient. Patient care is always my utmost priority.

EXPERIENCE

STAFF CRNA CARDIOTHORACIC SURGERY LINE •
MRMC FLORENCE • 11/3/2018-12/2020

I was responsible for administering anesthesia to patients undergoing various procedures, including open heart surgeries, major vascular procedures, electrophysiology procedures, out of operation room procedures including MRI under sedation, TIPS procedures and cryoablations in CT. I take every precaution to ensure patients' safety by closely monitoring anesthetized and sedated patients. I always maintain open communication with my attending

anesthesiologist and surgeon to report on patients' conditions and reactions. I never hesitate to take proper emergency steps needed in the event of a reaction that threatens patient safety.

**STAFF CRNA/CARDIOTHORACIC AND TRAUMA CRNA
•GEISINGER MEDICAL CENTER • 08/01/2015 -
11/3/2018**

In 2017, I contributed to 1.2 FTE in the anesthesia department at Geisinger. I consistently volunteered, when the department had a need for staff to stay late or work on days off. I provided anesthesia for any of the cases performed at Geisinger. I followed the perioperative code of conduct and cooperated with coworkers through shared responsibilities and consequently contributed to a positive work environment for a good work ethic, behavior and attitude. I was receptive and helpful to new hires and precepted them in an effective manner. I participated in effective communication, addressed issues and concerns with coworkers in a positive manner and was receptive to their views and ideas.

**STAFF CRNA •ST. FRANCIS HOSPITAL DOWNTOWN
• 01/01/2006 - 07/01/2009**

I provided anesthesia for inpatient as well as outpatient surgeries, I preferred neurosurgery cases. I had opportunities to provide anesthesia for big abdominal cases that included whipples and HIPECS. I functioned very well in quick turnover scenarios as in outpatient surgery, while always paying attention to the quality and safety of care that I provided.

EDUCATION

MASTER OF NURSING ANESTHESIA • 1/2011 •
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA BACHELOR OF
NURSING •8/2009 •

CLINICAL SKILLS

I perform the following tasks regularly:

- deliver anesthesia and manage patient care before and after receiving anesthesia.
- Perform pre-operative assessments, including history and physical.

-
- Review lab data and past diagnostic testing to help evaluate safety and type of anesthesia to administer.
 - explain risks and benefits of anesthesia to patients.
 - Develop plans of care specific to patient assessment for safe delivery of anesthesia.

-
- • Initiate induction of anesthesia and monitor patients' physiological responses to anesthesia during surgical procedures.
 - Monitor vital signs and cardiovascular status during procedures.

-
- Collaborate with members of the health care team to improve patient outcomes and health care workers delivery performance.
 - Work to update policy and procedures for improved patient care and treatments.

-
- Take steps to minimized risk of infection to patient and staff members. •

-
- Administer pain management therapies in the form of blocking agents.
-